

11/5 Dalmeny St,
Edinburgh
EH68PF
07850623277
gavg38@gmail.com
DOB. 19/02/1980

Gavin Greaves Environment Artist

with over 17 years pro experience & 5 AAA titles shipped

A seasoned professional with strong communication and time management skills, self-motivated with a technical background. A team player with the ability to prioritize and multi-task under deadlines and time constraints. I enjoy the challenge of mastering new programs and systems and with a long history of working on world-class projects I have the ability to slot into any world-class development studio.

Employment history:

2007-PRESENT - ROCKSTAR NORTH, Edinburgh, Scotland

[12 years]

- Specialism in designing large, realistic areas and complex structures.
- Creation of environments from initial concept to final release artwork.
- Worked to ensure art assets are optimized for target platforms while preserving artistic integrity.
- Provided art direction to outsource teams and technical support to team members.
- Expert knowledge of streaming sandbox game principles & RAGE engine.
- Participated in R&D of new tools to implement into production pipeline.

2001-2006 - REFLECTIONS INTERACTIVE (now Ubisoft), Newcastle, England

[5 years]

- Created Environment Art for 'Driver: Parallel Lines' (2006).
- Led and trained a team of Level Editors to the completion of 'Driv3r' (2004).
- Created substantial LOD assets for 'Stuntman' (2002).

Gameography:

2013 GRAND THEFT AUTO V, Rockstar [360, PS3 (also worked on the remaster for XB1, PS4 & PC)]

- *Environment Artist (Docks)*

2008 GRAND THEFT AUTO IV, Rockstar [360,PS3,PC]

- *Environment Artist (Broker, Bohan, Dukes)*

2006 DRIVER: PARALLEL LINES, Atari [xbox, PS2]

- *Environment Artist*

2004 DRIV3R, Atari [xbox,PS2]

- *Lead Level Editor*

2002 STUNTMAN, Infogrames [PS2]

- *LOD Artist*

Education:

1998-2001 - BLACKPOOL AND THE FYLDE COLLEGE (Lancaster University, England)

BA (hons) Technical Illustration

1996-1999 - BLACKBURN COLLEGE (Lancashire, England)

A-Levels in Art, Computing, English Language

1991-1996 - DARWEN MOORLAND HIGH SCHOOL (Lancashire, England)

11 GCSEs including English, Maths, French, Media Studies, Science, IT.

Languages:

English

French (GCSE)

Spanish (basic)

Software knowledge:

3DS Max,

ZBrush,

Photoshop,

Illustrator,

Premier Pro

Other skills and interests:

Cycling, Running, Boxing

Regular Sketcher

Keen Reader